UNITED
CER

International Convention Distr.
o _ GENERAL
on the Elimination
CERD/ U SR. 1182
of all Forms of 27 August 1996
Racial Discrimination Original: ENGLISH

COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON
Forty-ninth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FI RST PART (PUBLIC)* OF THE 1182nd MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 22 August 1996, at 10 a.m

Chai rman: M. BANTON

CONTENTS

PREVENTI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON, | NCLUDI NG EARLY WARNI NG AND URGENT
PROCEDURES (conti nued)

Draft decision on Bosnia and Herzegovi na (conti nued)

Draft declaration on Cyprus

*  The sunmary record of the second part (closed) of the nmeeting appears
as docunent CERD ¢ SR 1182/ Add. 1.

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be subnitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the Conmittee at
this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 96- 18057 (E)



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1182
page 2
CONTENTS (conti nued)

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COMVENTS AND | NFORVATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (conti nued)

Draft concl udi ng observations concerning the tenth to fourteenth periodic
reports of India (continued)

Draft concluding observations concerning reports of States parties

consi dered under second-round revi ews



CERD/ C/ SR. 1182
page 3

The neeting was called to order at 10 a.m

PREVENTI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON, | NCLUDI NG EARLY WARNI NG AND URGENT
PROCEDURES (agenda item 4) (continued)

Draft decision on Bosnia and Herzegovi na (CERD ¢/ 49/ M sc. 11/ Rev. 2) (conti nued)

1. M. SHERIFIS recalled that, although the Commi ttee had unani nously
acknow edged the bal anced wordi ng of the proposed draft decision, he and
others, including M. Chigovera, had expressed m sgivings about paragraph 3 in
the belief that it would be wong for the Conmittee to give the inpression, in
any way whatsoever, that it was against the holding of the forthcom ng

el ections in Bosnia and Herzegovi nha, even though it night have serious
concerns about the manner in which the elections were to be conducted. On the
basi s of consultations anmbong Conmittee nenbers, he proposed the insertion of
the phrase ", inportant and advi sable as they are," after the words "hol ding
of elections", which he hoped would enable the Conmittee to adopt the draft
deci si on by consensus.

2. M. van BOVEN, M. WO FRUM M. GARVALOV, M. YUTZIS and M. CH GOVERA
endor sed the proposal

3. The CHAIRMAN said he took it that the Comrittee wi shed to adopt the draft
deci sion, as anended and including the new paragraph 9 proposed by M. Shahi
by consensus.

4, It was so deci ded.

5. The CHAIRMAN said in reply to a question by M. de GOUTTES, that he would
see to it that the text of the decision was nmade available to Conmittee
nmenbers and distributed as soon as possi bl e.

Draft declaration on Cyprus (CERD ¢/ 49/ M sc. 34)

6. M. WO FRUM said that the recent incidents that had taken place in
Cyprus, which had led to the killing of two young men, were clearly of concern
to the Conmmittee under the terns of the Convention. The draft declaration was
based, inter alia, on previous statenents nade by the Cormittee on sinilar

i nci dents el sewhere and on past deci sions.

7. M. CH GOVERA said that the events in Cyprus warranted a reaction from
the Conmittee and that the draft declaration fully respected the Conmittee's
mandat e and establ i shed practice.

8. M . FERRERO COSTA said that the Committee shoul d avoid giving
interpretations of situations rather than facts. The text beginning "as a
result of" should therefore be del eted.

9. The CHAI RMAN suggested that the Committee shoul d suspend consi deration of
the draft declaration on Cyprus for the tinme being.

10. It was so agreed.



CERD/ C/ SR. 1182
page 4

CONS| DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COMVENTS AND | NFORVATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (agenda item 5) (continued)

Draft concl udi ng observations concerning the tenth to fourteenth periodic
reports of India (CERD ¢J 49/ M sc. 6/ Rev. 1) (continued)

11. The CHAIRVAN drew attention to the revised version of the draft
concl udi ng observations, a nunber of paragraphs of which were still pending.

Par agraph 5

12. The CHAI RVAN proposed the addition of a sentence reading: "The Committee
al so acknow edges, with high appreciation, the far-reachi ng neasures adopted
by the Governnent to conbat discrimnation agai nst menbers of Schedul ed Castes
and Schedul ed Tribes."

13. M. RECHETQV, pointing out that the paragraph came under section C
"Positive aspects", said that the words "with high appreciation" were
superfluous; otherw se the proposal was acceptabl e.

Par agr aph 6

14. M. SHAH said that the Conmittee's expression of regret that certain
conmunities did not enjoy representation in proportion to their size had been
renoved fromthe earlier version of paragraph 6 (forner paragraph 8) on the
understanding that it would be inserted el sewhere in the text. However, it
had now been onmitted altogether and he was unwilling to proceed before being
i nforned of where it was to be inserted

15. The CHAI RMAN, speaking as a nmenber of the Committee, suggested that,
since the subject of paragraph 6 was the conposition of the State party's
report, and since it referred to both positive and negative aspects, the

m ssing wordi ng mght be reinserted into the paragraph and the whol e paragraph
renoved to the introduction, between paragraphs 2 and 3.

16. M. CHH GOVERA pointed out that the new paragraph 6 had been adopted after
the deletion of the phrase referred to by M. Shahi, on the understanding that
if it were to be included in the concluding observations, it should be
regarded as one of the Committee's concerns, although no specific decision had
been taken to include it in section DO The Committee should not reopen a
debate on a paragraph that had al ready been adopted; the matter could be

rai sed when the Conmittee was considering the principal subjects of concern

17. M. SHAHI objected that the debate had not been concluded since it had
been agreed to insert that expression of regret into the section on concerns,
but it had been edited out of the text altogether

18. M. RECHETOV said it should be nade quite clear which paragraphs renai ned
open to discussion. Unless an error had been found, the Comm ttee coul d not
reopen a debate on paragraphs al ready agreed upon and adopted by the Conmittee
as a whole. To do so would require a special procedure. He cautioned agai nst
creating a dangerous precedent in the adoption process.



CERD/ C/ SR. 1182
page 5

19. M. GARVALOV said he shared M. Shahi's understanding that the Conmittee
had decided to transfer the whole of the second part of the paragraph, after
the words "are wel coned", fromsection Cto section D. Agreeing with

M. Rechetov that reconsideration of observations already adopted woul d
require a formal decision, he was not in favour of reopening the debate, but
at the sane tinme urged flexibility to accommpdate M. Shahi's concerns by
noving the latter part of the sentence to section D

20. M. CHH GOVERA endorsed the latter suggestion

21. The CHAIRMAN said he took it that the Committee agreed that paragraph 6
should end with the words "are wel conmed" and that the subsequent expressions
of regret both about under-representation of certain conmunities and failure
to submt data as part of the report would be reconsidered under section D

22. It was so agreed.

Par agraph 12

23. M. SHAH said that the word "abrogation" should be replaced by "l apse”,
whi ch accurately reflected what had been stated in the report and orally.

Par agr aph 21

24, M. CH GOVERA, supported by M. WO FRUM said that there was no objection
to referring to legislation that was in force, but that the Conmittee shoul d
not indulge in speculation and refer to bills, such as the Crimnal Law
Amendnent Bill, that had not yet been passed.

25. M. SHAHI quoted fromthe Amesty International Report 1996, which stated
that many of the same provisions as the Terrorist and Disruptive Activities
(Prevention) Act (TADA) - which, it was reported, had been used to detain tens
of thousands of political detainees without trial - were contained in the
proposed Crimnal Law Amendnent Bill. The fornulation proposed in

paragraph 21 of the draft concludi ng observations was very nild when one

consi dered such reports.

26. The CHAI RMAN poi nted out that the objection was not to the fornul ation
but to the fact that the Bill had not yet been adopted. He asked whet her

M. Shahi woul d be prepared to defer to what appeared to be the mgjority view
and to conclude the sentence with the words "remain in force"

27. M. SHAH said that was unacceptable. The effects of the provisions of
the TADA were wel |l documented by authoritative sources. The Committee should
apply the sane standards when considering all reports.

28. M. WO FRUM supported by M. FERRERO COSTA and M. CH GOVERA, said that
he was as strongly opposed to the TADA as anyone el se, but that the Commttee
knew little about the Criminal Law Anendnent Bill and had never before
referred to pending legislation in its concludi ng observati ons.



CERD/ C/ SR. 1182
page 6

29. M. RECHETOV agreed that the Commttee should not criticize a bill before
it had even been adopted. Moreover, it was not certain that the Crimnal Law
Amendnent Bill woul d perpetuate the provisions of the TADA. He did not
consider the reports that M. Shahi had cited as adequate proof of the facts.
He accordingly agreed that the paragraph should end with the words "in force"

30. M. SHAH said that he wished to place on record his dissatisfaction at
the deletion of the last part of the paragraph.

31. He suggested that the phrase "some areas of India" should be replaced by
"sone areas administered by India"

32. M. FERRERO COSTA said that the Conmttee nmust not be seen to make
political statenents.

Par agr aph 23

33. The CHAI RMAN suggested that a new sentence should be added after the
first sentence, reading: "The Conmittee regrets that certain communities do
not enjoy representation in proportion to their size."

34. M. CH GOVERA and M. GARVALOV asked whet her the phrase "certain
conmuni ties" was intended to refer exclusively to the Schedul ed Castes and
Tri bes.

35. M. RECHETOV said that paragraph 23 should not be anmended
Under-representation in the public service was by no neans the nost serious
probl em faced by the Schedul ed Castes and Tri bes.

36. The CHAI RMAN suggested that the new sentence should be placed in a
paragraph by itself after the existing paragraph 23.

37. It was so deci ded.

Par agr aph 24

38. The CHAIRVAN invited the Comrmittee to comment on the two alternative
versions of the paragraph

39. M. YUTZIS said that the main substantive difference between the two
versions was that the first said that the Supreme Court had "reaffirmed the
principle" of awarding conmpensation, and the second that Indian courts "had
the jurisdiction" to award conpensati on. He proposed that the two ideas
shoul d be conbined in the first version of the paragraph, to read: "... the
Supremnme Court has jurisdiction to award conpensati on and has, in some cases,
reaffirned the principle ..."

40. M. DI ACONU pointed out that it was the Supreme Court which established
the principle of awarding conpensation and that |ower courts then had the
jurisdiction to award that conpensation. He preferred the second version of
t he paragraph.



CERD/ C/ SR. 1182
page 7

41. M. CHH GOVERA said that he had prepared the second version of the
paragraph as a conpronise. |In any case, under article 6 of the Convention,
States parties were obliged to provide "effective protection and renedi es",

al t hough not necessarily by neans of specific |egislation. Paragraph 32 of
India' s report (CERD CJ 299/ Add. 3) stated that the Supreme Court or a High
Court had the power to award conpensation under articles 32 and 226 of the
Constitution. The "effective protection” laid down in article 6 was therefore
provided. He could not accept the first version of the paragraph

42. M. SHAH said that, according to the report, only the Suprene Court and
the Hi gh Courts could award conpensation. He accordingly proposed that the
second version of the paragraph should be anended to read: "Although it is
noted that the Supreme Court and the High Courts have the jurisdiction to
award conpensation ...".

43. The CHAI RMAN suggested that the Committee shoul d adopt the second version
of the paragraph with the amendnment suggested by M. Shabhi

44, It was so deci ded.

Par agr aph 27

45, M. SHAHI proposed that the phrase "in any parts of the country" shoul d
be del et ed.

Par agr aph 28

46. M. AHVADU proposed that the word "precise" should be del eted

Par agr aph 29

47. The CHAI RVAN suggested that the word "conprehensive" should be del eted.

Par agr aph 31

48. The CHAI RMAN, speaking as a nmenber of the Committee, suggested that the
second sentence shoul d be amended to read: "... inviting internationa
observers to nmonitor elections in certain areas".

49, M. WI FRUM suggested that the whol e paragraph shoul d be del et ed.

50. M. GARVALOV said that the tone of the paragraph inplied that India had
never held el ections before, which was certainly not the case.

51. The CHAI RVAN said that he took it that the Comrittee wished to delete
par agraph 31.

52. It was so deci ded.



CERD/ C/ SR. 1182
page 8

Par agr aph 33

53. M. YUTZIS said that it had been his idea to suggest a visit to India by
M. d él é- Ahanhanzo, Speci al Rapporteur of the Conm ssion on Human Rights on
contenporary forms of racism racial discrimnation, xenophobia and rel ated

i ntol erance, which he thought would be a very useful step

54, M. CHH GOVERA said that the Special Rapporteur had his own nmandate and
woul d not be accountable to the Conmittee. Any nission undertaken should be
by Conmittee nenbers at the invitation of the Indian Government, as the

nm ssion to Kosovo had been. He proposed that the paragraph shoul d be del et ed.

55. M. van BOVEN suggested the followi ng wording: "The Conmittee suggests
to the Governnent of India that it invite M. d él é-Ahanhanzo ... to pay a
visit to India, in accordance with his mandate ...". The Special Rapporteur
and the Committee were conplenmentary and shoul d work together

56. M. GARVALOV said that the paragraph did not describe the Conmittee's

di scussion of India s report and should thus, strictly speaking, be in square
brackets. On the substance of the paragraph, he was doubtful about any

nm ssion by the Special Rapporteur, who was not a nenber of the Committee, and
felt that the United Nations should concentrate on work by conmittees and

ot her bodi es, rather than individuals. Any visit to India should be
undertaken by Committee nmenbers under the early warning and urgent procedures,
as with the mssion to Kosovo, although for the sake of conprom se he could
accept M. van Boven's anmendnent.

57. M. SHERIFI S echoed the views expressed by M. Garval ov.

58. M. de GOUTTES said that M. Yutzis' proposal was a new, but val uable
one. It would enable the Conmittee to contribute to the Special Rapporteur's
programe of visits, which had been the subject of nuch discussion, and woul d
help to coordinate the Conmittee's work with that of the Special Rapporteur
O course, the initiative nmust not be linmted to India, and it would need to
be further developed in the future. The H gh Conm ssioner for Human Ri ghts
appeared to approve of the proposal. He accordingly supported the paragraph
as it stood, but could also accept M. van Boven's anendment.

59. M. WO FRUM said that he, personally, was in favour of M. Yutzis'
proposal, but there was clearly no consensus anong the Committee. Perhaps
some other international humanitarian institution, such as the Internationa
Conmittee of the Red Cross, which had nore experience than the Conmittee woul d
be better suited to the task. The Conmittee's nission to Kosovo had been a
success, but an enornous country like India was quite another nmatter.

60. M. AHMADU suggested that the Comrmittee might draw up a list of countries
for the Special Rapporteur to visit, which would avoid singling out India.
However, since the Conmittee's time for debate was so short, the best solution
m ght be to delete the paragraph altogether.



CERD/ C/ SR. 1182
page 9

61. M. SHAH said that it would be discrimnatory to apply the new procedure
proposed by M. Yutzis to India alone. Perhaps the nbst appropriate person to
undertake a mission to India would be the H gh Comni ssioner for Human Ri ghts
but he did not feel that the Conmttee could suggest such a step. He had been
alarnmed by M. Garval ov's suggestion that the Committee should resort to its
early warning and urgent procedures: surely the situation in India did not
justify that? |If the Comrittee decided to retain the paragraph, he would
agree for the sake of consensus, but he felt that it would require

consi derabl e redrafting.

62. M. LECHUGA HEVI A said that the paragraph should be deleted, since the
proposal was an inposition on the State party and was tantanmount to the
Conmittee asking another United Nations body to do its work for it.

63. M. FERRERO COSTA said that he doubted whether the Conmittee should nake
use of a Special Rapporteur from another body, and he was not convi nced that
India nerited such a procedure nore than any other country. Any mission to

I ndi a shoul d be undertaken by the Committee nmenbers thensel ves.

64. M. DIACONU said that the paragraph should be deleted. Any visit nade by
t he Speci al Rapporteur would be under his own nandate, not the Committee's.
There was no need to invoke early warning or urgent procedures: the only
reason for a visit to India would be to | earn nore about the question of caste
and decide whether it was an ethnic or a purely social issue. The best people
to decide that specific question were the nmenbers of the Conmittee.

65. It was true that the procedure was a new one, but he felt that no other
country differed so much fromthe Conmittee in its interpretation of its
de jure and de facto situation, as India did.

66. M. VALENCI A RODRI GQUEZ associated hinself with the views expressed by
M. van Boven and M. Wl frumand said it would be nore appropriate to apply
early warning and urgent procedures in the case of India.

67. M. YUTZIS said that, under article 9 (2) of the Convention, the
Conmittee was entitled to make suggesti ons based on the exam nation of the
reports of States parties. The only restriction on the nature of the
suggesti ons was that the nenbers of the Cormittee had to agree on them In
the case of paragraph 33, the Committee clearly did not. Although, strictly
speaki ng, the work of the Special Rapporteur on contenporary forns of racia
di scrimnation, xenophobia and related intol erance came under the mandate of
t he Conmi ssion on Human Rights, the nature of his work did conplenent that of
the Conmittee which should therefore consider how, in the future, the Special
Rapporteur could be of assistance.

68. As to visits to India, given the sheer size and popul ati on of the
country, none of the menbers of the Comrittee could possibly spare the tine
needed properly to investigate the situation there. However, the Special
Rapporteur had been appointed specifically for that kind of work, and what was
nore, he had the necessary logistical support. The question of jurisdiction
was irrelevant, it was sinply that he could do the job better. It would be
wrong to consider that sending himto a country was an inposition



CERD/ C/ SR. 1182
page 10

69. M. van BOVEN suggested that the Commttee should try to find tinme to
neet with the Special Rapporteur during the fiftieth or fifty-first session

70. The CHAI RMAN said that other human rights treaty bodi es were considering
the possibility of optional protocols to provide for visits and other nethods
of supervision. The Conmittee should keep itself infornmed of devel opnments.

G ven the | ack of consensus, he took it that the Conmittee wished to delete
par agr aph 33.

71. It was so deci ded.

72. Ms. SADIQ ALl said that she dissociated herself fromthe Conmttee's
draft concl udi ng observations on I ndia.

73. The draft concluding observations concerning the tenth to fourteenth
periodic reports of India, as anended, were adopted with the proposed
anendnents and subject to possible mnor drafting changes.

Draft concludi ng observations concerning States parties considered under the
second round reviews (CERD C/ 49/ CRP. 1/ Add. 14 and 16-24)

74. The draft concluding observations concerning States parties considered
under second round reviews were adopted.

The public part of the neeting rose at 11.45 a.m




